@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 8, 2020

Mr. Kent Beach

Seifert Construction dba Seifert Enterprises, LLC
198 Range View Loop

Westcliffe, CO 81252

RE: Schoolfield Pit, Permit M-1993-027;
Corrective Action No. 2 Resolved

Dear Mr. Beach,
On May 8, 2020, the Division received via email photographic documentation of the newly posted

permit sign, replacing the old sign cited as Problem No. 2 in the inspection report dated March 4,
2020. The new sign meets our criteria, thereby resolving Corrective Action No. 2.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information at (303)866-3567 x8169.

Timm P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
ec: DRMS file

Eric Scott, DRMS
Shawn Wise, SB Companies
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